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Archived: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 2:55:01 PM
From: Spiros, Carrie (NOR) 
Sent: Thu, 11 May 2023 10:12:44
To: De La Cruz, Ailly (NOR) 
Subject: Fwd: Facebook Private Message forwarded by CPD
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

\f0Please print add to her folder and to global. Thank you 

\f0Sent from my iPhone

\f0 Begin forwarded message:

\f0From: "Taylor,Michael" <mtaylor@cambridgepolice.org>
Date: May 10, 2023 at 9:27:46 PM EDT
To: "Spiros, Carrie (NOR)" <carrie.spiros@mass.gov>
Cc: "Hallinan, Erin (NOR)" <Erin.Hallinan@mass.gov>
Subject: FW: Facebook Private Message forwarded by CPD

\f0​

Please find the attached Facebook Private Message that was received to the Cambridge Police Departments
public Facebook page on January 6, 2023 from Ms. Aimee Landry regarding Cambridge OIS of SAYED FAISAL.
Sgt. Mike Taylor
Cambridge PD
From: Carter-Wells, Pauline M <pcarterw@CambridgePolice.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:54 PM
To: Brown, David <dbrown@cambridgepolice.org>; Taylor,Michael <mtaylor@CambridgePolice.Org>
Subject: Fwd: Facebook Private Message forwarded by CPD
FYI

From: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:46:57 AM
To: Carter-Wells, Pauline M <pcarterw@CambridgePolice.org>
Subject: FW: Facebook Private Message forwarded by CPD
In the event that this is beneficial to you and the team, this woman (who was a witness to the pursuit of Faisal)
sent us this message and her contact information on FB private messenger.

Jeremy

\itap2

\itap2Log
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\itap3Facebook Private Message
\itap3Jeremy Warnick sent you the following messages:

\itap3View this

message

\itap3

\itap3Aimee Landry
\itap3Private Message to Cambridge Police Department

\itap3\f0Hello, I was the one driving the white Mazda down Waverley St on
Wednesday afternoon when a shirtless man in gray sweatpants walk out in front of
my car, holding a large knife. I saw several police officers nearby - everyone was
walking/acting calmly and they were clearly trying to help the young man. I was
able to drive off after a minute. I’m not sure if this is very helpful but my cell phone
is +  if you need to ask me any questions. Thank you, Aimee

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://business.facebook.com/126742430697142/messages/?section=messages__;!!CPANwP4y!Xt3uxWJZ1oyPUxmopNLwiJ6L9-zye5QXxXmehDNuGi7q5HIPKHzA3PRwY3WoPI3hSQlugUlNYeeVmOihXMWP4y3DQkM$

